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RECi:.IVLU 
FEDERAL ELECTION 

COMMISSION 

20 I I KAY 31 P" I : 32 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

San Mateo County Republican Party 
(Fed. Acct.) and Leiv Lea, as treasurer; 
Michael Schwab: Case Closure (EPS) 

) 
) 
) MUR6384 
) 
) 

CERTIFICATION 

CELA 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on May 26, 2011, the Commission decided 

by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 63 84: 

1. Dismiss the allegation that th~ San Mateo County Republican Party 
(Fed. Acct.) and Leiv Lea, in his offieini :ce~pacity as tmasurer, 
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

2. Find no reason. to believe that Michael Schwab violated 2 U.S.C. 
§ 434(b). 

3. Close the file and send the appropriate letters. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, and Weintraub 

voted affirmatively for the decisiDn. Commissioner Waither did not vote. 

'7/t~cP~ lJoll 
Date 

· Attest: 

Shawn Woodhead Werth 
Secretary and Clerk of the Co 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA CERTD'IED MAIL 
RETURN ~IPT REQUESTED 

Angini Kumar, Treasurer 
San Mateo County Republican Central Committee 
579 Easton Avenue 
San Bruno1 CA 94066 

Dear Mr. Kumar: 

JUN 14 2011 

RE: MUR6384 

The Fedend Election Commission reviewed the allegations~ your ~lnplaim: received on 
September 21, 2010. On May 27, 2011, based upon the jnformatio~ provi~ i1J ~complaint, 
and information provided by the respond~ts, the CommissioQ ~ tbat there was no 
reason to believe the respoadents violated the Fedeml Electic)n Ca.gn Act of 1971, as 
amended. Therefore, the Commission decided to close its ~·!n this ~on May 27, 2011. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on th~ pq6tlc ~nl Wi~ 3Q &.lys. ~ee 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure ofCJosed Enfommient ~~:~eJ .. fUes, 68 F~. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive GetuQI Co~l's Report is enclosed for 
your information. The Federal Election Cam~gn Aq qf l971, as am~ allows a 
complainant te seek judicial review of the Conunissiolll's cfismi~ of~·-.:tioQ. See 2 U.S.C. 
§ 437g (a)(8). · .:_ . · · 

Sincerely, 

BY: J S.Jo 
. . .. Attorney 

Compl&ints Examination and 
~gal Administmtion 

Enclosure 
I o." I 1"1 

General Counsel's Report 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

Charles H. Bell, Jr. 
Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk, LLP 
455 Capitol Mall, Suite 801 
Sactamento, CA 95814 

Dear Mr. Bell: 

RE: MUR6384 
Michael Schwab 

JUN 1 ~ 201t 

On September 28, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your client, of a 
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, 
as amended (''Act''). 

On May 27, 2011 .. the Commission found, on the basis of the infonnation in the 
complaint, and information provided by you, tbat there is no reason to believe your client 
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Sta11ltment of Policy Regmling Disclo:nm: of Cl01ed Enforcrment and Retllted Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). 

If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, the paralegal assigned to 
this matter at (202) 694-1650. 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

Sincerely, 

isory AttOraey 
Complaints Examination and 

Legal Administration 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

Leiv ·Lea, Treasurer 
San Mateo County Republican Party (Fed. Acct.) 
PO Box 7775 #85347 
Suite 250 
San Francisco, CA 94120 

Dear Ms. Lea: 

RE: MUR·6384 

JUN 14 20ft 

On September 28, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint 
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended 
("Act''). 

On May '27, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the 
complaint, and information provideCI by the respondents, that there is no reason to believe that 
the San Mateo County Republican Party (Fed Acct.) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 
434(b). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this m'ltter. 

~nts relttted to 'li11l case will be plaeed on tim }I'Ubiic accoai within 30 days. Sac 
Statement of Policy Reprding Disclosme ,af Closed Enfotcement and Related Files, · 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18~ 2003). 

If you have arlf questions, please contact FIIIDkie D. Hampmn, the pamlqal aslligmxi to 
this matter at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 
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Rfc:.T'c=" 
FEDERAL .. " ... u 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISsnJI1ri~TJ=JION 
In tbe Matter of 

.. : 

MUR6384 
San Mateo County Republican Party 

(Fed. Acct.) and Leiv Lea, as treaSurer 
Michael Schwab 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

2DJJ HAY 16 PH ~:Lit 
DISMISSAL AND CAS!! CLOSURB 
UNDER THE ENFORSJiMEtil' 
PRIORITY SYSTEM "l:tLA ..._, 

9 -
SENSITIVE~ 

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 

Under the Enfon:ement Priority Systmn ("EPS''), the Commission ur~Cs fonnal sC:ing 

criteria to allocate its resources and decide which cases to pursue. These criteria include, but are 

not limited to, an assessment of (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, both with respect to the 

type of activity and the amount in violation, (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may 

have had on the electoral process, (3) the legal complexity of issues raised in the case, (4) rec:ent 

trends in potential violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ( .. Act''), 

and (5) development of the Jaw with respect to certain subject matters. It is the Commission's 

policy that pursuing low-1"Bted matters, compared to other highei-rated matters on the 

Enforcement docket. WllTantl the exerciae of its prosecutuJial discretion to dismiss ccrtailt cases 

or, whore .there are no facts to suppert the allegations, tonrake no rason to believe fiodings. 

In this matter, the compwnant, Ms. Angini Kumar, stales that she was elected treasurer 

of the Sao Mateo County Republican Party (F~. Acct.) (11Committee'')1 on June 9, 2010. 

Subsequently, accoming to Ms. Kumar, the Committee's chairman, Michael Schwab, prevented 

her from entering the Committee's headquarters in order to "retrieve any checks, donations, or 

receipts." She also asserts that Mr. Schwab "refused to give [her] any fmancial accounting of the 

Lincoln Day Dinner that was held in April" and states that, as a result, she lacks access to the 

AccorJing to ibl Sta~amant of.Orpaizatioa. dle Commil= is a nbordina~e cuunittee of the c.lifomia 
Republican Party. 1be Committee files financial disclosure reports on a monthly basis. 



MUR 6384 (San Mateo County Republicans, et al.) 
Case Closme under BPS 
Page2 

1 Committee's "financial accounting" and has been unable .. to send a complete financial report" to 

2 the Federal Election Commission, apparently in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). Finally, 

3 Ms. Kumar states tbat Mr. Schwab interfered with the duties of former treasurer Elsie Gufler and 

4 her assistant Kelly Lawler, although the alleged acts of interference are not specified. Appended 

S to tke con1plaint is a summary of various acts allepfty committed by Mr. Schwab, a CIJPY of the 

6 Comntlttee's bylaws, and email~nd written correspondence between Ms. Kumar and other 

7 Coll'.mittee staff. 

8 In response, Committee treasurer Leiv IA:a states that he was elected to his post 

9 subsequent to the events alleged in the complaint and has no knowledge of the issues addressed 

10 therein. Michael Schwab also filed a response in which he states that the complaint uarose from 

11 an internal political party dispute involving the committee leadership and the committee's two 

12 fanner treasurers," Ms. Gufler and Ms. Kumar. Addressing the "critical question" of whether 

13 the Committee's fmancial disclosure repons "accurately reflect [its] federal campaign activity, 

14 its receiprs and expenditures," Mr. Schwab answers in the affinnative. He explains that, as a 

15 result of the cor1troversy, the Committee's May 2010 Report, which was signed by Ms. Gufler, 

16 .. did nat ufleot full and complete information," but mtatel that tlle Committee subsequently filed 

17 an amended May 2010 report on September 15, 2010, signed by Mr. Lea, that was accurate and 

18 complete. z Mr. Schwab also asserts that none of the activity reflected in either the original or the 

19 amended May 2010 reports affected federal elections, nor did the Committee engage in any 

20 ''direct federal candidate support" during that time period. 

21 Appended to Mr. Schwab's response is a sworn declaration from Mr. Schwab reiterating 

22 the facts recited in his response and pledging to avoid reporting errors in the future. Also 

2 A comparison of the original and amended May reports indicates that the Committee decreased "itemized 
contributions" to $3.8.50 from $4.250 (DetaUed Summary Paae, line 11 (a)(i)), a decrease of $400. 
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MUR 6384 (San Mateo County Republicans, er dl.) 
Cue Closure unda EPS 
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attached is a swom declaration from Ms. Lawler, who describes herself as a "paid professional 

campaign reports preparer," and explains that she briefly resigned her position with the 

Committee in - late August or early - September because she did not want to become involved in · 

the Committee's internal dispute. Ms. Lawler states, hovrever, that once Mr. Lea was elected 

treasarer, she w·orked ~b'Jith him to .1111Sure chat all of tile Committee's financial disclosure reports 

WCII'e nccumte. which led to the Comnaittee's submitting on amended May 2010 report. 

The Act requims tha! political COII'.mittees file accurate finaucial disclosure reports, 

disclosing cash on hand, receipts, disbursements, and other information. See 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 

It appears that in~ dissention affected the accuracy of the Committee's original May 2010 

financial disclosure report, which apparently caused an over reporting of itemized contributions 

by $400, seen. 2. Given the Committee's swift remedial action, its pledge to avoid similar 

reporting errors in the future, and the limited scope of the violation, we believe that further 

enforcement action is unnecessary. Accordingly, under EPS, the Office of General Counsel has 

scored MUR 6384 as a low-rated matter and therefore, in furtherance of tlae Connnission's 

priorities as cilscusscd above, tire Office of General C01.1ruel bttlieves that the Ccnnmissi<m should 

exercilo its prosecutorial discretion md dismiss this mfttter as to the Szn MatftO County 

Republican Party (Fed. Acct.) and Leiv Lea. in his official capacity as treasurer. See Heckler v. 

Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985). Based on the information provided in the complaint and the 

responses, this Office also recommends that the Commission fmd no reason to believe that 

Michael Schwab violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b).3 Finally, this Office recommends that the 

Commission close the file and send the appropriate letters. 

3 In light of Mr. Schwab's position as Chainnan of the San Mateo CoWity Republican Party, he appears to 
ha~ no liability punaant to the facts prcsena= in this maler under 2 U.S. C. I 434(b). 



MUR 6384 (San Mateo County Republicans.. et al.) 
Case Clos~n under EPS 
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1 RECOMMENDATIONS 

2 1. Dismiss the allegation that the San Mateo County Republican Party (Fed. Acct.) and Leiv 
3 Lea, in his official r.apacity as trcuurer, violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(b). 
4 
S 2. Find no reason to believe that Michael Schwab violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). 
6 
7 3. Close the file and send the appropriate letleis. 
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oat/ I BY: 

Christopher Hughey 
Acting General Counsel 

Gregory R. Baker 
Special Counsel 
Complaints Examination 
cl Legal Administration 

J cff S.,lord 
Supegisory Atto y 
Com[Jlaints Examination 
& Legal Administration 

Ruth Heilizer 
Attorney 
Complaints Examination 
cl Legal Administration 
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